From: Genevieve Schimpfle

To: Adams, Terry; Aquila, Marc; Coleman, Elise; Cottrell, Megan; Curtis, Jeff; de la Cruz, Virgil; DePina, Gloria;
DiCostanzo. Monica; Fedeli. Mary Lisa; Figueroa, Anabel; Elorio, Charles; Giordano, Philip; Graziosi, Anzelmo;
Jacobson. Jonathan; Lee, Benjamin; Liebson, Alice; Lion, Bob; Lutz, Diane; Mahoney, Dennis; Matherne. Raven;
McMullen. J.R.; Michelson, Bradley; Miller, Lindsey; Moore, Mavina; Morson. Eric; Nabel, Susan; Palomba. Gary;
Patterson. Denis; Pendell. Tom; Pratt. Rodney; Quinones. Matt; Rogueta, Robert; Saftic, Ines; Sherwood. Nina;
Stella, Jeffrey; Summerville. Annie; Wallace, Lila; Watkins. David; Zelinsky. John

Cc: Rosenson, Valerie
Subject: Request for 30 Day Postponement
Date: Monday, June 01, 2020 9:56:13 AM

| am sending this email on behalf of my mother.

Dear Board of Representatives.

| am Genevieve Cal, one of the owners of 274 Washington Blvd. The city is taking 610 square feet
from our front yard for street widening through eminent domain. Now they want to take the house
and the rest of the land via “Eminent Domain” for two neighbors. Our property line is 50" X 250", |
told the city lawyer that this is not for public use, but for private entity. | was told | am not a lawyer
and don’t understand the law.

We have retained a lawyer now, John Leydon, and he needs some time to study the situation. So, |
ask you to postpone the voting for one month.

Thank You,
Genevieve Cal
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